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Select Resources for Bridging the Gap
Post - Safe and Drug-Free Schools

Key Indiana Documents
SEOW, Indiana Strategic Substance Abuse Prevention Targets for 2015 (2011 — in draft)

The Consumption and Consequences of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Drugs in Indiana: A State
Epidemiological Profile 2009 (Marion Greene, Eric Wright, et al., annual)
Imagine Indiana Together: The Framework to Advance the Indiana Substance Abuse Prevention

System (updated 2005).
Creating Safe and Drug-Free Schools: An Action Guide (Sept. 1996)
http://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osdfs/index.html

Grant-Seeking Support
PREV-L list-serve -- Sign up at: www.drugs.indiana.edu

Drug Consumption/Prevalence Data

IPRC - Indiana Youth Survey (6" - 12" graders) www.drugs.indiana.edu

Monitoring the Future http://www.monitoringthefuture.org/data/data.html the Substance Abuse
and Mental Health Data Archive (SAMHDA), a part of the Inter-university Consortium for Political and
Social Research (ICPSR).

CDC - BRFSS -- http://apps.nccd.cdc.gov/brfss-smart/index.asp

CDC — SMART Selected Metropolitan/Micropolitan Area Risk Trends http://apps.nccd.cdc.gov/brfss-
smart/index.asp

SAMHSA -- NSDUH -- https://nsduhweb.rti.org/

CDC -- YRBS -- http://apps.nccd.cdc.gov/YouthOnline/App/Default.aspx (Smoking,

CDC -- Smoking-Attributable Mortality, Morbidity, and Economic Costs (SAMMEC) --
http://apps.nccd.cdc.gov/sammec/about _sammec.asp

CDC - NYSS -- National Youth Smoking Survey
http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/data_statistics/surveys/nyts/index.htm

IY1 —Kids County -- Indiana Youth Institute — Anne E. Casey Foundation— http://www.iyi.org

SAVI - Central Indiana counties — www.savi.org
ICJI - Drug and Crime Control and Traffic Safety and Crash Data — http://www.in.gov/cji
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Indiana Prevention
Resource Center

Data

FBI — Easy Access -- http://www.ojjdp.gov/ojstatbb/ezaucr/asp/ucr display.asp
IPRC - GIS in Prevention, County Profiles — demographics, risk and protective factors

www.drugs.indiana.edu (Local Data)

IPRC — Community Level Epidemiological Indicators — www.drugs.indiana.edu (Local Data)
CADCA - Coalitions — www.cadca.org

Marin Institute — Alcohol Industry watchdog -- http://www.marininstitute.org/site/
Indiana Business Resource Center — www.stats.indiana.edu

ATOD Resources — www.salis.org Bountiful sources of data

Primary Web Sites (for multiple audiences)

CADCA -- www.cadca.org
CDC - Centers for Disease Control and Prevention — http://www.cdc.gov/

CDC - Tobacco www.cdc.gov/WinnableBattles/Tobacco/index.html

DOE - Office of Safe and Supportive Schools-- http://safesupportiveschools.ed.gov/index.php?id=36
IDOE -- http://www.doe.in.gov/

IPRC -- www.drugs.indiana.edu

IUPUI — Center for Health Policy -- http://www.healthpolicy.iupui.edu

1Yl = Indiana Youth Institute — www.iyi.org
NIAAA —National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism — www.niaaa.nih.gov

NIDA —National Institute on Drug Abues — www.nida.gov
OAS - National Survey of Drug Use and Health — https://nsduhweb.rti.org/
ONDCP - Office of National Drug Control Policy — http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov/

ONDCP -- The AntiDrug -- www.theantidrug.com and www.laantidroga.com

Partnership for a Drug-Free America — http://www.drug-free.org

SADD - Students Against Destructive Decisions — http://www.sadd.org/

Safe & Responsive Schools -- http://www.indiana.edu/~safeschl/
SAMHSA - Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration --
http://www.samhsa.gov/index.aspx

SAVI -- www.savi.org

Topical Web Sites

The Behavior Home Page -- http://www.state.ky.us/agencies/behave/homepage.htmIThe Center on

Positive Behavioral Interventions and Support --http://www.pbis.org
Prevention and Early Intervention: Collaboration and Practice -- http://cecp.air.org/prev-ei
Prevention Strategies That Work -- http://cecp.air.org/preventionstrategies/Default.htm

ProTeacher -- http://www.proteacher.com/
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Indiana Prevention

Resource Center

Innovative Classroom -- http://www.innovativeclassroom.com

Bullying OnLine website -- http://www.successunlimited.co.uk/

National Inhalants Prevention Coalition -- http://www.inhalants.org/

ICRUD - Indiana Coalition to Reduce Underage Drinking -- http://www.icrud.org/about/
NREPP - Registry of Evidence-Based Programs/Practices — http://nrepp.samhsa.gov
ONDCP, et al. Meth Resources -- http://www.methresources.gov/Index.html

Free Resources

SAMHSA store www.store.samhsa.gov

NIDA — Publications Catalog -- http://drugpubs.drugabuse.gov/

NIAAA - Publications -- http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/Publications/Pages/default.aspx

IPRC -- Clearinghouse (call 800-346-3077 or 812-855-1237 or 812-855-6776)

IPRC -- Free loans of DVDs and other multimedia (see our web site to browse and call to order)

Library Resources

IPRC HOME Library of Online Resources -- www.drugs.indiana.edu/search/home-library-beta.aspx
IPRC Multi-Media Loan Library — www.drugs.indiana.edu (1 week free loan, FED Ex delivery/pickup)
IPRC Veterans Resources Searchable Database — www.vetresources.com

IPRC Hispanic-Latino Portal — www.latino.prev.info

IPRC Library Reference services — www.drugs.indiana.edu or drugiprc@indiana.edu

Student Resources
ONDCP -- Above the Influence — also know as free vibe

SADD -- Students Against Destructive Decisions -- http://www.sadd.org/

NIDA - www.Teens.drugabuse.gov
NIDA -- http://www.nida.nih.gov/students.html

NASA for Kids Club http://www.nasa.gov/audience/forkids/kidsclub/flash/index.html
American Museum of

Natural History http://www.amnh.org/ology/?gclid=CMa_nojAiKgCFUx95QodnRPigg
Science.gov http://www.science.gov/browse/w_133A.htm

Natural Science Foundation | http://www.nsf.gov/geo/oce/ocekids.jsp

Weather for Kids http://eo.ucar.edu/webweather/

Smithsonian Institute for http://www.nsrconline.org/student and parent resources/student re
Kids sources.html

Kids Astronomy http://www.kidsastronomy.com/

NSAS Science http://science.nasa.gov/
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Indiana Prevention
Resource Center

Parent Resources

ONDCP -- www.theantidrug.com -- www.laantidroga.com

NIDA -- http://www.nida.nih.gov/parent-teacher.html; http://www.nida.nih.gov/nidaespanol.html
IPRC — www.KeepRxSafe.com

National Inhalant Prevention Coalition -- http://www.inhalants.org/ ;
http://www.inhalants.org/spanish.htm

Teacher Resources

ONDCP — www.theAntiDrug.com; www.Laantidroga.com

NIDA -- http://www.nida.nih.gov/parent-teacher.html

IDOE — Resources for Supporting Military Children and Families --
http://www.doe.in.gov/sservices/resources military children.html

Training — Professional Development Resources
IPRC - SPF/CTC Training materials (Assessment, Planning, etc.)

School Connectedness; Strategies for Increasing Protective Factors among Youth (CDC)
Classes: Priority Drug Training, and 40 Hour Drugs in American Society

Literature

Marion Greene, Eric Wright, et al. The Consumption and Consequences of Alcohol, Tobacco, and
Drugs in Indiana: A State Epidemiological Profile 2009

CDC. School Connectedness: Strategies for Increasing Protective Factors among Youth, 2009.
http://www.cdc.gov/healthyyouth/adolescenthealth/pdf/connectedness.pdf

“School Connectedness — Strengthening Health and Education Outcomes for Teenagers,” Journal of
School Health, September 2004. (http://www.jhsph.edu/bin/s/q/Septemberissue.pdf)
e Richard Catalano, et al. “The Importance of Bonding to School for Healthy Development:
Findings from the Social Development Research Group.”
o Adena Klem, “Relationships Matter: Linking Teacher Support to Student Engagement and
Achievement.”
e Clea McNeely, et al. “School Connectedness and the Transition Into and Out of Health-Risk
Behavior Among Adolescents: A Comparison of Social Belonging and Teacher Support.”

NIDA — Researchers -- www.nida.nih.gov/researchers.html

Early Warning, Timely Response (1998)-- http://safesupportiveschools.ed.gov/index.php?id=36
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